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January 16, 1990 

Phillips Petroleum Company 
4001 Penbrook 
Room 401 
Odessa, TX 79762 

Attention: J. L. Maples 

Dear Mr. Maples: 

Upon review of the subject application, we were unable to determine the reason for this 
filing. All indications show that this well is at a standard location and there are no 
variances from General Rule 104.F(I) or R-3181, as amended. Please contact me if this is 
not the case, otherwise, this portion of your filing dated December 13, 1989, will be 
dismissed. 

RE: Administrative Application for Unorthodox 
Gas Well Location; Vacuum Abo Unit, Trad 
7 Well No. 5, P-27-T17S-R35E, Vacuum Abo 
Reef Pool, Vacuum Abo Pressure 
Maintenance Proj ect Area, Lea County, New 
Mexico. 

Michael E. Stogner 
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer 

MES/ag 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs 


